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City and Borough of Juneau 

City & Borough Manager’s Office 
155 South Seward Street 

Juneau, Alaska 99801 
Telephone: 586-5240| Facsimile: 586-5385 

 
 

 
DATE: June 26, 2020 
 
TO: CBJ Assembly 
 
FROM: Robert Barr, Planning Section Chief   
 
RE: City & Borough of Juneau COVID-19 Response – Emergency Operations Center Update 
 
Situational Update – Incident Level 2 - Operational Period 16 (6/25/2020 – 7/9/2020). 
 
Disease Transmission/Contact Tracing: 
There are three new resident cases being reported for Juneau today. One of these is an active case, the 
other represent individuals who died from COVID-19. Both decedents were in long term care facilities in 
different states when they passed away and both tested positive more than a week prior to death. The 
deaths were identified through a routine process of interstate sharing of death certificates that are routed 
to the appropriate state.   
 
Contact tracing capability remains unconstrained.    
 
Testing: 
Staff and supplies are unconstrained.   
 
Hospital Response: 
BRH reports adequate supply of PPE and no concerns related to workforce availability. Effective 6/25, BRH is 
shifting to a 4 week operational period. 
 
Issues of Note: 
The airport testing team continues to work with the state through the testing backlog.  Part of this work 
involves transitioning from a fax-based to a web-based communications portal, which should streamline 
communication about test results going forward. 
 
Numbers changed from yesterday are highlighted.   
Category Juneau Statewide 
Total Confirmed cases 42  836 (20+) 
Recovered 39  519 (6+) 
Cumulative Tests & % of population tested 3,848 12% 101,792 (2,340+) 
Average # of tests per day over the last 14 days 72.14 Up  
Positive tests over the last 14 days (# and % of positive) 2 0.20%  
DPH PUIs 13 Up  
Nonresident (Total positive/recovered or no longer in Juneau) 3 3 167 (10+) 
Hospitalized COVID + (Statewide # is cumulative) 0  67 (Cumulative) 
Ventilated Patients 0   
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Fatalities 2  14 
 
 

 
Note: New cases reported on June 16 (1), June 17 (1), and June 26 (3) are included in the appropriate category. 

 
Positive cases are back dated by the Division of Public Health during their contact tracing phase to the day of 
onset of COVID-19 symptoms.  CBJ & DHSS Dashboards which can be found at: www.Juneau.org/COVID-19 
 
Friday Focus – Finance 
 

COVID-19 City Cost 
Type  Amount 
 SALARIES   $                                             2,003,992.48  
     Diverted Staff                                                  1,723,818.15  
     Hired Staff                                                      127,640.00  
     Medical/Family Leave (COVID)                                                      152,534.33  
    
    
 COMMODITIES & SERVICES   $                                             1,012,868.36  
    
 ASSEMBLY GRANTS/LOANS   $                                             8,757,000.00  
    

http://www.juneau.org/COVID-19
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TOTAL COVID-19  COST  $                                           11,773,860.84  
 


